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From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Restall, Analise MNGD:EX
Subject: FW: INVITATION: Woodfibre Meeting January 27, 2017
Attachments: AGENDA January 27 2017 Woodfibre LNG Meeting (2).pdf

From: Jonathan.Wilkinson.C1A@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Jonathan.Wilkinson.C1A@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 9:23 AM
To: byng giraud@wing.ca; chief.wsparrow@musqueam.bc.ca; chief@twnation.ca; bill williams@squamish.net:

erestall@islandstrust.bc.ca; pheintzman@squamish.ca; mskeels@bimbc.ca; Sturdy.MLA, Jordan LASS:EX; Thompson,
Sharon LASS:EX; Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.C1@parl.gc.ca; msmith@westvancouver.ca

Cc: vivian.au@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; Shepard, Michael EAO:EX; egeorge@twnation.ca; abruce@ratcliff.com;
David.Rafael@scrd.ca; jean.stevens@scrd.ca; Iflynn@slird.bc.ca; cao@lionsbay.ca; Frater, Clare ISLT:IN;
sbhicego@westvancouver.ca; rfung@westvancouver.ca; cwyckham@sguamish.ca; GBuxton@squamish.ca:
Iglenday@squamish.ca; bbrokenshire@bimbc.ca; klalonde@bimbc.ca; lisa.walls@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; Manahan, Suzanne
MNGD:EX; Murphy, Brian; Braun, Nathan EAO:EX; heather.smith@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; regina.wright@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; Carr,
Michelle EAO:EX

Subject: INVITATION: Woodfibre Meeting January 27, 2017

Dear Mayors, Chiefs, and officials:

On behalf of myself and British Columbia’s Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Environment,
Jordan Sturdy, M.L.A., | would like to invite you to a meeting of local government and Indigenous
leaders regarding the Woodfibre LNG Project.

The meeting will be held on January 27, 2017, between 9:30 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. at the District of
Squamish Municipal Hall. The Municipal Hall is located at 37955 Second Avenue in Squamish.

An agenda for the meeting is attached. Our objective at the meeting will be to provide you with up-to-
date information on the Project and the status of federal and provincial environmental assessment
and regulatory requirements. We hope that the meeting will enhance transparency with respect to
progress of the project. The meeting will include presentations from federal and provincial officials as
well as from the Project proponent, Woodfibre LNG Ltd.

Please confirm your attendance at the meeting with Vivian Au at the Canadian Environmental
Assessment Agency via email at vivian.au@ceaa-acee.gc.ca or by telephone at (604) 666-2458.
Should you not be able to attend personally, you may send a designate. Please provide your
designate’s name and contact information to Ms. Au.

We thank you in advance for your time and look forward to meeting with you on January 27.
Sincerely,

Jonathan Wilkinson, M.P.
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Environment and Climate Change
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AGENDA

Meeting with Local Government and Indigenous Leadership
on the Woodfibre LNG Project

January 27, 2017, 9:30-11:30 a.m.

Location: District of Squamish Municipal Hall
37955 Second Avenue, Squamish, BC

Invited Participants

Local governments: Bowen Island Municipality, District of Squamish, District of West Vancouver, Islands
Trust, Municipality of the Village of Lions Bay, Squamish-Lillooet Regional District, Sunshine Coast
Regional District

Indigenous groups: Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation, Musqueam Indian Band

Provincial government:

Jordan Sturdy, M.L.A., Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Environment

BC Environmental Assessment Office

BC Oil and Gas Commission

BC Ministry of Natural Gas Development

Federal government:

Jonathan Wilkinson, M.P., Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Environment and Climate Change
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency

Proponent: Byng Giraud, Vice President, Corporate Affairs, Woodfibre LNG Limited

Chairs: Parliamentary Secretaries Jonathan Wilkinson, M.P. and Jordan Sturdy, M.L.A.

1. Introduction and Opening Remarks 9:30-9:55a.m.
e Parliamentary Secretary Jonathan Wilkinson, M.P.
e Parliamentary Secretary Jordan Sturdy, M.L.A.

2. Overview of roles in relation to environmental assessment conditions and

regulatory oversight

e BC Environmental Assessment Office 9:55-10:10a.m.
e Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency 10:10-10:25 a.m.
e BC Oil and Gas Commission 10:25 - 10:40 a.m.

3. Proponent’s update on the Woodfibre LNG Project 10:40-11:10 a.m.
e Mr. Byng Giraud

4. Questions and Answers 11:10-11:30 a.m.
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From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Restall, Analise MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: Save The Date: Woodfibre LNG Project meeting

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 9:28 AM

To: byng giraud@wlng.ca; chief.wsparrow@musqueam.bc.ca; chief@twnation.ca; bill williams@sguamish.net:
ian_campbell@squamish.net; info@scrd.ca; XT:SquamishLillooet, RegionalDistrict ENV:IN; council@lionsbay.ca;
erestall@islandstrust.bc.ca; pheintzman@squamish.ca; mskeels@bimbc.ca; Sturdy.MLA, Jordan LASS:EX; Thompson,
Sharon LASS:EX; Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.C1@parl.gc.ca

Cc: vivian.au@gov.bc.ca; Shepard, Michael EAO:EX; egeorge@twnation.ca; abruce@ratcliff.com; David.Rafael@scrd.ca:
jean.stevens@scrd.ca; Iflynn@slrd.bc.ca; cao@lionsbay.ca; Frater, Clare ISLT:IN; sbicego@westvancouver.ca;
rfung@westvancouver.ca; cwyckham@squamish.ca; GBuxton@squamish.ca; lglenday@squamish.ca;
bbrokenshire@bimbc.ca; klalonde@bimbc.ca; lisa.walls@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Murphy, Brian;
Braun, Nathan EAO:EX; heather.smith@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; regina.wright@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; Carr, Michelle EAO:EX
Subject: Save The Date: Woodfibre LNG Project meeting

Good morning,

Parliamentary Secretaries for the Environment, Jordan Sturdy (Government of BC) and Jonathan Wilkinson
(Government of Canada), will be hosting a meeting with local government and Indigenous leaders in regards
to the Woodfibre LNG Project on January 27, 2017 between 9:30am and 11:30am. The location is presently
TBD and will be determined by the end of this week.

Mayors of local municipalities, First Nations leaders as well as relevant federal and provincial officials are
being invited. If any of the invited Mayors or First Nations Chiefs is not able to attend personally, they may
send a designate. We would however ask that you forward the person’s name and contact information.

The objective of this meeting is to enhance transparency with respect to progress of the project and with
regard to fulfillment of the various conditions established at the time of project approval. A commitment to
work to enhance transparency is one that has been made by both the Province of British Columbia and the
Government of Canada.

At the Jan 27" meeting our objective would be to provide local government elected officials and Indigenous
leaders with up to date information on the Project and the status of environmental assessment and
regulatory requirements. The British Columbia Environmental Assessment Office and Canadian Environmental
Assessment Agency will attend to discuss their compliance promotion and enforcement roles in regards to the
implementation of environmental assessment conditions established through both the provincial
Environmental Assessment Certificate and the federal Decision Statement. The British Columbia Oil and Gas
Commission will provide an overview of its regulatory responsibilities for the Project. The meeting will also
include a Project update presentation by Woodfibre LNG Inc.
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You will be receiving a formal invitation shortly, with further details on the meeting time and location, along

with an agenda for the meeting.

Kind regards,

Brittany

L
vy

B

¥

Brittany Barnes | Constituency Assistant
Jonathan Wilkinson, MP

North Vancouver

#102 — West 3 st.

North Vancouver, B.C.

P: 604.775.6333 | jonathan.wilkinson.cla@parl.gc.ca

jwilkinson.liberal.ca
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Diacu, Raz MNGD:EX

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX; Diacu, Raz MNGD:EX

Cc: Hirji, Keivan MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: Save The Date: Woodfibre LNG Project meeting
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Know anything about this?
This is the first we've seen of this proposed meeting with Feds.

| don’t see our MO on invite list, listed below but appears to be Federally led.

Chris Ash

Communications Manager | Ministry of Natural Gas Development &
Responsible for Housing

ph: 250-952-0623 cell: 250-812-3616

email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX
Subject: FW: Save The Date: Woodfibre LNG Project meeting

Hi, anyone know anything about this?

From: Jonathan.Wilkinson.C1A@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Jonathan.Wilkinson.C1A@parl.gc.ca)

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 9:28 AM

To: byng giraud@wing.ca; chief.wsparrow@musqueam.bc.ca; chief@twnation.ca; bill williams@squamish.net;

ian_campbell@squamish.net; info@scrd.ca; XT:SquamishLillooet, RegionalDistrict ENV:IN; council@lionsbay.ca;
erestall@islandstrust.bc.ca; pheintzman@squamish.ca; mskeels@bimbc.ca; Sturdy.MLA, Jordan LASS:EX; Thompson,

Sharon LASS:EX; Pam.Goldsmith-Jones.C1@parl.gc.ca

Cc: vivian.au@gov.bc.ca; Shepard, Michael EAO:EX; ggeogge@_ twnation.ca; abruce@ratcliff.com; David.Rafael@scrd.ca;

jean.stevens@scrd.ca; Iflynn@slrd.bc.ca; cao@lionsbay.ca; Frater, Clare ISLT:IN; sbiceqo@westvancouver.ca;

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

t Brittany Barnes | Constituency Assistant
Jonathan Wilkinson, MP
North Vancouver
W #102 — West 3" St.
) North Vancouver, B.C.
G s | Py 604.775.6333 | jonathan.wilkinson.cla@parl.gc.ca

jwilkinson.liberal.ca
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Diacu, Raz MNGD:EX

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX; Diacu, Raz MNGD:EX

Cc: Hirji, Keivan MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: Save The Date: Woodfibre LNG Project meeting
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Tobie/Raz:

HQ is requesting that MO reach out to MLA JS to find out what he knows about this meeting the MP is setting up. I've
asked Suzanne M. to connect with Woodfibre as well, and find out the deets.

Chris Ash

Communications Manager | Ministry of Natural Gas Development &
Responsible for Housing

ph: 250-952-0623 cell: 250-812-3616

email to: christine.ash@gov.bc.ca

From: Jonathan.Wilkinson.C1A@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Jonathan.Wilkinson.C1A@parl.gc.ca
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

Cc: vivian.au@gov.bc.ca; Shepard, Michael EAO:EX; egeorge@twnation.ca; abruce@ratcliff.com; David.Rafael@scrd.ca;
jean.stevens@scrd.ca; Iflynn@slird.bc.ca; cao@lionsbay.ca; Frater, Clare ISLT:IN; sbicego@westvancouver.ca;
rfung@westvancouver.ca; cwyckham@squamish.ca; GBuxton@squamish.ca; lglenday@squamish.ca;
bbrokenshire@bimbc.ca; klalonde@bimbc.ca; lisa.walls@ceaa-acee.gc.ca; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Murphy, Brian;

Braun, Nathan EAO:EX; heather.smith@ceaa-acee.qgc.ca; regina.wright@ceaa-acee.qgc.ca; Carr, Michelle EAO:EX
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
N #102 — West 37 st.
a3 North Vancouver, B.C.
L e | P 604.775.6333 | jonathan.wilkinson.cla@parl.gc.ca
jwilkinson.liberal.ca
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